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Question	#1:	
Is	the	district	listing	complete	or	are	there	some	districts	missing?	
	 The	district	list	is	complete.		Information	was	gathered	from	EPSB	as	to	
which	districts	did	not	have	at	least	one	“highly	qualified	teacher”,	and	information	
was	collected	from	the	US	Census	as	to	those	districts	above	20%	poverty	for	
students,	ages	5‐17.	
	
Question	#2:	
Is	there	a	limit	to	the	amount	of	matching	funds	required?	
	 No	
	
Question	#3:	
Are	there	parameters	on	an	external	evaluator	that	are	not	listed	in	the	RFP?	
	 No	
	
Question	#4:		
Can	money	from	other	grants	be	used	for	matching	funds	on	this	grant?	
	 Yes,	but	you	need	to	be	careful	in	how	that	money	is	used.	
	
Question	5:		
How	many	awards	will	be	given?	
	 Each	institution	will	be	eligible	for	one	award	up	to	$130,000.	


